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RECOMMENDATION:

Recommendation to authorize the City Manager to execute an amendment to
Contract No. 29414 with Legal Counsel Ezra, Brutzkus, Gubner, LLP in the matter of

Queen’s Seaport Development, Inc., Case No. LA05-15175VZ.

DISCUSSION

PRINCIPAL DEPUTIES

Barbara D. de Jong
Dominic Holzhaus
Belinda R. Mayes

DEPUTIES

Gary ]. Anderson
Richard F. Anthony
Christina L. Checel
Alysha Park Choi
Randall C. Fudge
Charles M. Gale
Everett L. Glenn
Donna F. Gwin
Anne C. Lattime
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Lisa Peskay Malmsten
Barry M. Meyers
Cristyl Meyers

J. Charles Parkin
Howard D. Russell
Tiffani L. Shin

The City Council is requested to authorize the City Manager to execute a
third amendment to Contract No. 29414 with the law firm of Ezra, Brutzkus, Gubner,
LLP, for an additional $200,000, in order that they may continue to represent the City’s
interests in the above-entitled case.

SUGGESTED ACTION:
Approve recommendation.
Respectfully submitted,

ROBERT E. SHANNON, City Attorney
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Deputy City Attorney
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